REQUEST FOR QUOTES #2018-73
Drainage System Maintenance
RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING
QUESTIONS October 17, 2018
Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation. The below
answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFQ as published.
1. Is the job CPW (certified payroll) BOLI?
Answer: This will not be a BOLI job.
2. Do you have a number of afterhours service requests?
Answer: On average the County may get six (6) calls per year. However, after hours requests may
vary.
3. How many plugged drain calls do you get per month?
Answer: Plugged drains happen randomly and are cared for by the County. Plugged drains are not
part of this RFQ.
4. We do not have a DEQ license, we use subcontractors for grease trap and sewage hauling. Are we
allowed to us subcontractors under this RFQ?
Answer: No, the prime contractor and subcontractors shall have a DEQ License.
5. Who performs the background check and what is the current cost?
Answer: Background checks are done at the Public Safety Training Center located at 12700 SE 82nd
Ave, Clackamas, OR. 97015. The Contractor will pay $15.00 (Cash) for each background check
performed.
6. Would it be possible to do the first service for the storm water basin maintenance in February 2019
and then shift it annually to every February?
Answer: No, the first service must be done 30 days after contract execution and will occur every
September thereafter.
7. How many gallons for each Fog Interceptor location?
Answer: 30 gallon capacity.
8. What is the access for the Fog Interceptors inside or outside and how close can a truck get?
Answer: Fog Interceptors are located inside the buildings. One Fog Interceptor is located in the
basement of a four story building, 250 feet from the access door. The other For Interceptor is located
in a single story building, 50 feet from the access door.
9. How many gallons in the Oil Water Separator?
Answer: 1,000 gallons at the McCoy Building and 125 gallons at the Silver Oak Building.
10. Should the holding tank at Barton Park be priced per gallon or is there a specific gallon limit?
Answer: Pricing is per gallon.
End of Clarifying Questions # 1

